
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF NORTH HAMPTON, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

MUNICIPAL BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING  

AUGUST 20, 2018        7:00 PM 

NORTH HAMPTON TOWN HALL 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman Jonathan Pinette, Vice‐Chairman & School Board Rep James Sununu, 
Rick Stanton, Frank Ferraro, Charles Gallant, Laurel Pohl, Tamara Le, Little Boar’s Head Representative 
Brian Goode, Select Board Representative Larry Miller  
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Town Administrator Bryan Kaenrath 
 

AGENDA 

Chairman Jonathan Pinette welcomed everyone to the August 20, 2018 Budget Committee Meeting and 
called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Chairman Pinette announced that James Sununu was excused. 
 

OLD BUSINESS – None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the February 6, 2018 Budget Committee Meeting 
 
Ms. Pohl corrected a minor grammatical error in the second paragraph, changing “not changes” to “no 
changes”; Mr. Ferraro corrected another instance of the same error. 
 
Motion:  To approve the minutes of the February 6, 2018 Budget Committee Meeting, as amended 
Motioned:  Mr. Ferraro 
Seconded:  Mr. Gallant 
Vote:  Approved 7‐0, with 1 abstention 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the May 10, 2018 Budget Committee Meeting 
 
Motion:  To approve the minutes of the May 10, 2018 Budget Committee Meeting 
Motioned:  Mr. Stanton  
Seconded:  Mr. Gallant 
Vote:  Approved 8‐0 
 
MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FY2018/2019 



Budget Committee Meeting 
August 20, 2018 
 

 
2 

 

 
Chairman Pinette said the schedule was essentially identical to last year, and if needed the dates could be 
adjusted. Mr. Miller asked about a Joint Meeting with the Select Board. Chairman Pinette stated that the 
meeting was supposed to be held on July 23, 2018 but was cancelled, and said they could schedule it for 
one of their regular meetings. Town Administrator Kaenrath suggested holding the Joint Meeting at the 
Budget Committee regular meeting of September 17th at 7:00 pm, and said he would check with Select 
Board members. 
 
Mr. Ferraro said the School Budget Deliberative Session was not on the schedule, and Mr. Miller said it 
was held on the Tuesday following the Town Deliberative Session, which would be February 5, 2019. Ms. 
Pohl said she would be unable to attend the November 19, 2018 Budget Committee Meeting. 
 
LITTLE BOAR’S HEAD BUDGET 
 
Little Boar’s Head Representative Brian Goode said they were not  looking to change anything for their 
FY2018/2019  Budget.  He  said  Sidewalks  were  $4,000,  Legal  and  Zoning  $10,000,  Office 
Expenses/Insurance $2,500, Miscellaneous $200, as well as Parks & Commissions for a total of $24,900 
for the Operating Budget. 
 
He said they spent $19,212 to date which they expected to go to $22,000, leaving approximately $2,000‐
$3,000  in  the  accounts, which would  probably  be  put  in  the Unreserved  Account  to  cover  sidewalk 
expenses for next year. He said the State had not yet finished the seawall. 
 
Discussion:  Mr. Miller asked about the magnitude of the costs for sidewalks. Mr. Goode estimated around 
$50,000‐$60,000. Mr. Ferraro asked  the amount  in  the Unreserved Fund Balance and Mr. Goode said 
approximately  $25,000 with  another  $30,000  in  the  Sidewalk  Capital Account,  for  a  total  of  around 
$55,000. He stated that they also had a Warrant Article  in the Budget for $7,500 for the Improvement 
Fund. 
 
ANY OTHER ITEM THAT MAY LEGALLY COME BEFORE THE COMMITTEE  
 
Ms. Pohl asked when they would discuss requests being made to Town Offices. Chairman Pinette said 
they would follow the same procedure as in the past, but asked the requests be brought up at the meeting 
before  submitting. Ms.  Pohl  said  she had  two  items:    (1)  requesting  a  copy  of  the  database  for  the 
assessment for all lot valuations in the Town, with the increase of this year vs. last year; (2) requests for 
all Vehicle Fleet purchase information.  
 
Chairman Pinette asked if she wanted an assessment figure and she said she wanted a spreadsheet for all 
the appraised values as she was looking to stratify the information. Mr. Miller stated that the information 
was not available as a spreadsheet and suggested Ms. Pohl speak with the Assessor. Chairman Pinette 
said he would contact the Appraiser to see if the information was available. As far as the second request, 
Ms. Pohl said it was the same information provided to the CIP Committee.  
 
Mr. Ferraro reviewed new and different information provided by the Town and School District last year:  
budget sheets  in Excel format,  line‐item transfers, and the Default Budget presented as a spreadsheet 
with changes up or down.  
 



Budget Committee Meeting 
August 20, 2018 
 

 
3 

 

Mr. Stanton asked Mr. Goode to put the information for sidewalks together for the Committee. Mr. Goode 
said he also needed a vote on the Little Boar’s Head Operating Budget. 
 
Motion:  To accept the Little Boar’s Head FY2018/2019 Operating Budget and Warrant Article 
Motioned:  Mr. Ferraro 
Seconded:  Mr. Gallant 
Vote:  Approved 8‐0 
 
Chairman Pinette said he would be ordering name plates for the next meeting. Mr. Stanton asked about 
the minutes, and Chairman Pinette said they were on track to have the minutes posted in a timely fashion. 
 
PERIOD OF PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Ferraro made a motion to adjourn the meeting which was seconded by Mr. Gallant. 

The Budget Committee Meeting was adjourned at 7:36 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Patricia Denmark, Recording Secretary 


